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To: 5.1.2e @minvws.nl]
Cc: 5.1.2e m 5.1.2e @minvws.nl]
From: 5.1.2e )

Sent: Sat 4/4/2020 10:44:19 PM
Subject: FW: contact

Received: Sat 4/4/2020 10:44:19 PM

To complete the picture here the mail from Prof. 0 the German side.

Best

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www blackberry.com)

From: "E.J. Kuipers" m@erasmusmc.nl>

Sent: Apr 4, 2020 13:29
To: h lukmuenster.de
O (@uni-muenster.de>; @ukmuenster.de_; ")" M@mim‘ws.nb

Subject: Re: contact

Dear 5.1.2e

My gratitude for your help, this is tremendously appreciated by myself and my colleagues, the Dutch Ministry of Health,
and all Dutch citizens! Once received, I will forward your updated list immediately to the National Center.

and your colleagues with respect to myself and our organization: I have a
Mhl am also

. For the COVID outbreak, we have installed a National Center for Patient Transport and
Allocation. This center, situated at Erasmus MC under the umbrella of the Emergency Medicine Network, is 24/7 open and
arranges the full match for every idividual patient between referring and receirving center, including transport arrangements
and transfer of medical data. It does so with a large team with support of the Dutch army.

Some background for you. dr

Through this center, we greatly appreciate to be in contact with you and the individual hospitals that you list. I have
provided the earlier list to the people who match individual patients, and will also do so again with any further updated list. I
appreciate any feedback in the allocation, so that we can act optimally and efficiently. Once again my gratitude for the
collaboration!

Best regards,

Ernst Kuipers

Op 4 apr. 2020, om 12:04 heeft m het volgende geschreven:
Dear Prof.

I received your contact details and will collect more ICU beds for transfers during the day. You will receive an
updated list then.

Prof. i11f01med me, that you will coordinate the transfers for the Netherlands.
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Best way to communicates is this email but please feel free to contact me any time a on my
mobile.

Kind regards and all the best from Germany /UKM

2t 5.1.2¢

Facharzt und Oberarzt fiir Orthopéadie und Unfallchirurgie,
Spezielle Unfallchirurgie und Handchirurgie

Klinik fir Allgemeine Orthopé&die und Tumororthopadie

Westfélische Wilhelms Universitat Minster
Universitatsklinikum Minster

Intern -
Email ukmuenster.de

WWW www.ukm-international.de
www.ukmortho.de

Am 04.04.2020 um 11:55 schrieb Arztlicher Dircktor m>:

Hallo Herr Dr.

anbei der Kontakt aus NL

Universitatsklinikum Miinster



Albert-Schweitzer-Campus 1, Gebdude D5
48149 Miinster

Tel |
Fax:
E-mail: ukmuenster.de
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Gesendet: Samstag, 4. April 2020 11:52
An: 5.1.2e
Betreff: Fwd: contact

Von meinem iPhone gesendet
Anfang der weitergeleiteten Nachricht:

Von: "E.J. Kuipers" m(werasmusmc.l B

Datum: 4. Apnil 2020 um 11:32:12 MESZ

An: " okmuenster.de" @okmuenster.de>
Kopie: "g@&(@uni-muenster.de" (@uni-muenster.de>

Betreff: contact
Geachte collega, beste

Veel dank voor het contact en snelle schakelen. Zie bijgaand mijn e-mail adres. Dank voor het
toezenden van uw lijst en voor de bereidheid tot helpen. Dit wordt in geheel NL
enorm gewaardeerd! Ik kijk uit naar de samenwerking en ben zeer gaarne
bereikbaar.

Hartelijke groe




